
2/4/22, 1:16 PM Mail - Dmitry Shkipin - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADAzNjA0NDVjLTJjN2MtNDg3OS04N2ZhLTdmMDcxZjNiNzA0NwAQALZ2tbWqUEQYuZHsuzx%2FTA4%3D 1/5

Re: Concerns of Infringement of the Compass® Trademarks

Dmitry Shkipin <support@homeopenly.com>
Mon 1/24/2022 11:23 AM
To:  Wong, David <dwong@btlaw.com>
Cc:  Fennessy, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fennessy@btlaw.com>

David, I’ve read your second notice. Your allegations of “unauthorized” use of Compass trademark by
my platform, HomeOpenly, are false.

The use you outlines is authorized by the Compass agents who use the platform to promote their
service. The location of the trademark is used to identify Compass agents’ services, not my own. Like I
already explained to you, HomeOpenly is a marketplace and we are allowed to properly identify
services of others as such.

I suggest you speak to a competent antitrust attorney instead. Thousands of Compass agents are
currently in broker-to-broker collusion via referral fee schemes, some or all, as following: Zillow Flex
Program, Realtor.com (Opcity), Redfin Partner Agent Program, Opendoor Partner Agent Program,
Rocket Homes, mellohome, HomeLight, UpNest, Clever Real Estate, Sold.com, Landed, LemonBrew,
OJO.com (Digs.co and Movoto.com), Xome.com, Better Real Estate, Tomo Brokerage (hellotomo.com),
Blend Realty, RadiusAgent, ReferralExchange, Ramsey Solutions, EffectiveAgents, TopAgentsRanked,
HomeCaptain, MyAgentFinder, FastExpert, HomeGain, AgentPronto, AbodeHQ.com, MILLIE
(goMILLIE.com), AgentHero, ComeHome, HouseCanary, NestReady, IdealAgent, Nobul, NAEBA, and
similarly situated "shell" real estate brokerages.

I maintain that this practice violates Federal Trade Commission Act of 1914, Sherman Antitrust Act of
1890, RESPA (12 U.S.C. 2607) Section 8, as well as fair advertising and state antitrust and consumer
protection laws currently ratified and enforced in connection with broker-to-broker market allocation,
consumer allocation, false advertising, unlawful kickbacks, wire fraud, and price-fixing
practices. https://homeopenly.com/guide/Buyer-Refunds-Realtor-Collusion

You will face these claims from myself in federal courts, especially if you continue to harass my service
with false allegations. The actions of Compass agents are actions of Compass brokerage.

I maintain that Compass agents who participate in hub-and-spoke collusion with these schemes do so
to earn uncompetitive and overpriced commissions, harm consumers as a class, harm legitimate and
honest agents as a class, and harm my platform as a result.

I suggest that you read this information carefully because some Compass agents operate in a major
breach of federal law.

I am open setting up a phone call with you on this matter. The primary antitrust litigation I am seeking
is aimed at the collusion “hubs” mentioned above, I have little interest and limited resources to take
Compass to federal court on this matter. Compass agents that act as “spokes” and it is unfortunate
and unlawful just as the “hubs.” When it comes to collusion, it takes two parties to agree on
something illegal, and both parties are liable regardless of any “balance” of cash flow.

I personally publish a number of blog articles that further mention Compass brokerage and your
practices, such as this one https://litesand.wordpress.com/2021/12/26/actions-by-our-agents-are-our-
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Id like to point out the fact that you are simply fighting the wrong battle with me. I have a genuine
interest of bringing transparency to the real estate sector, where “standard” commissions and
“standard” kickbacks do not exist, where agents do not work for free, where each agent sets their own
value and pricing for clients in a competitive setting. This is something that Compass can and should
be a part, not an adversary to.

Without a doubt, Compass is a brokerage that delivers services of brokers, HomeOpenly is a service
that delivers information and data. Our interests cannot possibly be at a conflict, unless Compass
breaks the law. Let me know if a phone call will help you on this matter, but I am not going to remove
things from my platform - Compass logo is displayed to promote your product as advertised under a
strict code of conduct https://homeopenly.com/guide/Open-Marketplace-for-Honest-Realtors

Any further hostile communications and idle threats coming from Compass will be responded in kind.
You care to face me in federal court on this matter, lets go, you will face the full weight of the Sherman
Act as an managing brokerage of Realtors who choose to execute broker-to-broker price fixing and
allocation agreements with the schemes mentioned above.

Thank You,

Dmitry Shkipin

On Jan 24, 2022, at 10:24 AM, Wong, David <dwong@btlaw.com> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Shkipin:
 
Please see the attached letter.
 
Yours truly,
 
David Wong | Partner 
Barnes & Thornburg LLP 
11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204   
Direct: (317) 231-7238  
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From: Dmitry Shkipin <support@homeopenly.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 1:39 PM 
To: Wong, David <dwong@btlaw.com> 
Cc: Fennessy, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fennessy@btlaw.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Concerns of Infringement of the Compass® Trademarks

https://litesand.wordpress.com/2021/12/26/actions-by-our-agents-are-our-actions/
https://homeopenly.com/guide/Open-Marketplace-for-Honest-Realtors
https://www.btlaw.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidawwong/
https://www.btlaw.com/people/David-Wong
https://www.btlaw.com/en/locations
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David, I am in receipt of your no�ce.
 
HomeOpenly is an e-commerce marketplace, we do not offer real estate services. Compass
agents sign-up into our pla�orm and offer their services directly to consumers. Our display
of all broker trademarks on the pla�orm is considered nomina�ve fair use, where:
 
(1) the product or service in ques�on is not readily iden�fiable without use of the
trademark;
(2) only so much of the mark as is reasonably necessary to iden�fy the product or service is
used; and
(3) use of the mark does not suggest sponsorship or endorsement by the trademark owner.
 
Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/The-Anatomy-of-an-Open-Real-Estate-Marketplace
 
I consider this issue resolved.
 
What Compass should be concerned about is con�nued broker-to-broker collusion of some
of Compass agents with "shell" brokers by means of blanket referral agreements such as:
 
Redfin.com Partner Program
RocketHomes.com
OJO.com (dba Movoto.com)
HomeLight.com
Opendoor.com Brokerage
Realtor.com (aka Opcity)
IdealAgent.com
Clever Real Estate (listwithclever.com)
UpNest.com
Be�er.com Real Estate
Tomo (hellotomo.com)
Xome.com
Blend.com Realty
mellohome.com
HomeStory.co
Nobul.com
NAEBA.org
LemonBrew.com
Sold.com
Landed.com
Zillow.com Flex
EffectveAgents.com
HouseCanary (ComeHome.com)
Ramsey Solu�ons
etc.
 
Consumer alloca�on and price fixing between these "shell" brokers and select Compass
agents harms consumers with inflated commissions; it harms all legi�mate agents who
refuse to collude with a cut of their commissions; and it harms HomeOpenly pla�orm. At
least some Compass agents are currently involved with these schemes as a ma�er of fact.
 

https://homeopenly.com/guide/The-Anatomy-of-an-Open-Real-Estate-Marketplace
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Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/Buyer-Refunds-Realtor-Collusion
 
Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/Open-Marketplace-for-Honest-Realtors
 
Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/Coupled-Uncoupled-Realtor-Commissions
 
Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/Hidden-Referral-Fees-in-Real-Estate
 
Source: h�ps://homeopenly.com/guide/Blanket-Referral-Agreements-in-Real-Estate
 
At HomeOpenly it is our mission to improve the homeownership experience,
 
Best,
 
--
Dmitry Shkipin
Development and Opera�ons at homeopenly.com
T: 650-281-6962 | support@homeopenly.com
<image009.png>
 

From: Wong, David <dwong@btlaw.com> 
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 8:12 AM 
To: Dmitry Shkipin <support@homeopenly.com> 
Cc: Fennessy, Kathleen <Kathleen.Fennessy@btlaw.com> 
Subject: Concerns of Infringement of the Compass® Trademarks
 
Dear Mr. Shipkin,
 
Please see the attached letter. We look forward to receiving your response by no later than
November 11, 2021.
 
Yours truly,
 
David Wong | Partner 
Barnes & Thornburg LLP 
11 South Meridian Street, Indianapolis, IN 46204   
Direct: (317) 231-7238  
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email and any attachments are 
for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If 
you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute 
or take action in reliance upon this message. If you have received 
this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and 
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your 
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message.
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this in error, please notify us immediately by return email and  
promptly delete this message and its attachments from your  
computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product  
privilege by the transmission of this message. 

<Second Letter regarding unauthorized display of the COMPASS & Design mark.pdf>


